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Matthew Hunt

From: Justin Howes
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2016 12:15 PM
To: Kirsten Scott
Cc: Matthew Hunt
Subject: FW: Possible example of slide grading issue - 

Hey, to add to the reads re other email from Matthew. 
 
 
jah 
 
Justin Howes BSc BA MSc (For Sci) 
Team Leader – Forensic Reporting & Intelligence Team 
Forensic DNA Analysis | Police Services Stream 
Forensic and Scientific Services | Health Support Queensland 
Department of Health | Queensland Government 

     

 

From: Matthew Hunt  
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2016 11:05 AM 
To: Justin Howes 
Subject: RE: Possible example of slide grading issue -  
 
Hi, 
 
Furthermore, the other SAIK swab , perineum/perianal) gave an even mix with the male as more of a 
‘major’  This one has no diff slide to check as it was processed as cells - was sperm neg and AP neg.  
 
Thanks, 

Matthew Hunt 
Scientist, Forensic Reporting and Intelligence Team 
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
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2016 10:55 AM 
To: Matthew Hunt 
Cc: Kirsten Scott; Kylie Rika; Amanda Reeves 
Subject: RE: Possible example of slide grading issue -  
 
Thanks Matthew 
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
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2016 10:50 AM 
To: Justin Howes 
Cc: Kirsten Scott; Kylie Rika; Amanda Reeves 
Subject: Possible example of slide grading issue -  
 
Hi, 
 
Please note a further example of SAIK swabs with suspect sperm grading based on results obtained:  
 

Endocervix) was sperm neg, AP and p30 pos;  gave a quant of 0.3973,  full male profile obtained. 
 

 (HVS)  was <+1; gave a quant of 2.1598, matching full male profile obtained. 
 
 
I’m the reporter for this case.  I’ve added them both to 1BT and requested the diff slides be examined.   
 
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
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